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A.  The following answers are provided in response to questions submitted by offerors:

QUESTION #1: The specification calls for a pneumatic or hydraulic stored energy system.  2000A 15kV Breaker operating mechanisms are now constructed with spring storage devices utilizing Metal Clad switchgear breaker operators.  What is the intent of this specification?

ANSWER #1: Spec Section 16471 Paragraph 2.1.4, “Operating Mechanism”, does not preclude breakers supplied with a spring energy storage system. The paragraph allows the breaker manufacturer to provide their standard design as long as it meets  8.4 of ANSI C37.12.

2.1.4   Operating Mechanism: 

The breaker operating mechanism shall be electrically, mechanically, pneumatically or hydraulically trip-free with anti-pump feature.  The energy storage system shall be the Manufacturer's standard design and shall comply with 8.4 of ANSI C37.12.  Working parts of the mechanism shall be of corrosion-resisting material.  Bearing pins, bolts, nuts and other parts shall be adequately pinned or locked to prevent loosening or changing adjustment with repeated operation of the breaker.  The mechanism shall be strong, rigid, positive and fast, and shall not have objectionable rebound or require critical adjustment.

QUESTION #2:  Is it the contractor’s responsibility to dispose of the transformers? Or will the oil be drained and the transformers turned over to the customer at a designated area?
REFERENCE:   Special Construction Project Specific Work Requirements J-C-1(d)
[image: image1.emf]
ANSWER #2:  The contractor shall be responsible for draining the transformers into a government furnished tanker and transporting the carcass to a designated site within 10 miles of the job site in accordance with the contract.  Reference Specification Sections 02220, paragraph 3.4.3 entitled “Salvageable Material & Equipment, 13284 entitled “Removal and Disposal of Polychlorinated Biphenyl’s (PCBs),” and attachment J-C-1 entitled “DISPOSAL AND SALVAGE OF MATERIALS” of the Request for Proposal.

QUESTION #3:
Buss Drawings – It was passed at the bid meeting that the buss work was not part of the contract. Is this True? Are there going to be any connection to the equipment in the contract? Please clarify.
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ANSWER #3:  Not all bus work was removed from the contract per Section C.2(b)(1) of the request for Proposal.  Only the bus work associate with Option #1 (installing the ring bus) called out throughout the drawings will not be performed.  Bus work to remove switches PT1, PT2, & PT3 per sheet E2 flag note G is still in the base contract.

Connections to the new transformer and new breakers shall be performed per contract.

Reference Section C.2(b)(1): Reference Drawing 79K36457 and Specification 79K36458.  Do not bid Option #1 as called out of specifications and drawings.  The work to be performed under Option #1 is considered “Not in Contract.”  Any reference to Option #1 is hereby deleted)
QUESTION #4:  Is the civil work by others or is part of the electrical contractors bid?

ANSWER #4: All work required to perform the removal, installation or modifications (with the exception of the work eliminated in Section C.2(b)(1), as described in the specifications or on the drawings, shall be required to be performed as part of the electrical contractor’s bid.

QUESTION #5:  Does the customer have a copy of analytical results taken in the last 6 months?

REFERENCE:   Special Construction Project Specific Work Requirements J-C-1(e)(4)
[image: image2.emf]
ANSWER #5:  The government has old copies of the test reports; however, since the test results have to be within 6 months of removal (reference Attachment J-C-1(E)(4) of the RFP), the contractor must provide the government within 15 working days up to 6 months notice of the removal of any equipment with potential Polychlorinated Biphelyls (PCB’s) per Specification Section 13284, paragraph 3.8.1.  The government will sample, test, and provide test report prior to the removal of the equipment.  See Sheet E2 of the contract drawings for the latest test results (June 1989).

QUESTION #6: Note that a domestic mfg transformer is required. Is that a mandatory requirement? Reference Specification Section 16323  Para. 1.1
ANSWER #6:  Yes.  Domestic manufacturing of the transformers is a requirement as  stated in  the RFP  paragraph I. 5  FAR 52.225-9 BUY AMERICAN ACT – CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS (JAN 2005.

QUESTION #7: Please confirm based on our understanding as part of the scope of supply for this project NASA is asking for: 

· 1 X 121 kv - SF6 Breaker, 

· 1 X 15 kV Vacuum Breaker, 

· 1 X 30MVA Oil Filled Transformer 
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ANSWER #7:  In conformance to the Base Bid, the major equipment to be furnished & installed are (1) 121kv, 1200a, SF6 breaker, (1) 15kv, 2000a vacuum breaker and their associated disconnect switches and (1) 18/24/30mva, 115kv delta/13.8kv wye oil filled transformer all in accordance with specification sections 16472, 16471 & 16323 respectively.  Reference Section C.2(b)(1): Reference Drawing 79K36457 and Specification 79K36458.  Do not bid Option #1 as called out of specifications and drawings.  The work to be performed under Option #1 is considered “Not in Contract.”  Any reference to Option #1 is hereby deleted).
QUESTION #8: Please advise if all the work will be performed during one mobilization / demobilization for the removal and installation?
ANSWER #8:  It depends on how much work the contractor can complete in a 30 day work window.  Per attachment J1C part J-C-10 entitled (OPERATIONAL WORK ARE ACCESS CONSTRAINTS), the contractor will be guaranteed a 30 day work window though the work window might be longer depending on the shuttle launch manifest.  At the end of the work window, the system must be in one of the following configurations:

The C-5 substation shall be in one of the following configurations during launch countdown  

1. Fully functional existing configuration

2. Interim configuration with all of the loads fed from T-9 and T-10 with the current buses 1A, 1B, 2A, and 5 fed from transformer T10 and buses 2B, 3, and 4 fed from transformer T9, only feeders 605 and 610 are swapped.  .

3. Fully functional final configuration and feeders 601 and 609 are swapped.

QUESTION #9: Please advise if you can provide the mechanical details of the transformers and breakers that are to be removed so that we can  review the physical weights and dimensions  of the equipment that is to be removed?

ANSWER #9: Each transformer weighs approximately 136,800 pounds with coils & oil. Oil capacity is 7,982 gallons including tap changer.  The transformers to be removed are on the right and the 115 KV breakers are on the left of the picture provided. (Appendix 4)
QUESTION #10:  Please advise  if  you have any latest  update of the  PCB content PPM  of the insulating fluids  that is in the  equipment that is to be removed? We have observed on Drawing  No. 79K36457  page  E2  the  last  port  for T2-T5 was 1989

ANSWER #10:  The latest PCB test data is provided in the drawings.  Also see answer to question #5 above.

QUESTION #11:  Are there any liquidated damages?  

ANSWER #11:  No, there are no liquidated damages for this project.   
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Question #12:  In Section L.9 near the top of Page 53 we required to incorporate the provisions of "Construction Contractor's Safety Information & Requirements for Kennedy Space Center" into our Safety and Health Plan.   We have to submit our Safety and Health Plan as a part of our proposal.  That information is not available on the web and is usually first seen by us at the pre-work conference.  Please email me a copy or fax it to 850-897-1263 so we can include it in our proposal.

Answer #12:  NFS 1852.223-73  Safety and Health Plan (NOV 2004), paragraph #5  is hereby deleted in its entirety.  
B.  The RFP is modified to incorporate the following changes:

In accordance with C. 2  CONTRACT DRAWINGS, MAPS AND SPECIFICATIONS, paragraph b)  Addenda to Specifications and Drawings, the following changes are incorporated:








1)   Page 1 of the RFP is hereby modified to correct line item 004 to change the word “transformer” to “circuit breaker.”  Attached is a corrected insert page 1.

2)  L. 9   NFS 1852.223-73  Safety and Health Plan (NOV 2004), paragraph #5  is hereby deleted  and changed to RESERVED.  Attached is a corrected insert page.

3)  The following information is hereby added to the drawing of sheet E2, Existing Transformer Schedule:
 

Transformer Data:
Core & coil 40,500 pounds
Tank and fittings 36,450 pounds
Liquid oil 59,850 pounds
Total 136,800 pounds
Oil in the tank gallons 7560 gallons
Selector switch contains 283 gallons
Transformer switch contains 184 gallons
Approximate dimensions: 12 feet by 12 feet by 12 feet
 

4)  Specification section 16471, paragraph 2.1.2.6 (h) entitled ”Control Cabinet” & 16472, paragraph 2.1.2.6(h) entitled ”Control Cabinet” is modified to add: 

“The breaker remote-local switch for Local-Remote operation shall be Electroswitch series 24, cat# 24902B-2 or approved equal.”
 

5)  Specification section 16310, paragraph 2.9.1 entitled “Control, Transfer and Selector Switches" is modified to add:
“The breaker control switches installed in control panel 5 for Trip-Close operation shall be Electroswitch series 24, cat# 74907MG or approved equal.”
C.  Receipt of proposal remains March 20, 2007 at 3:00 p.m.
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PICTURE OF C-5 LOCATION
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SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICE/COSTS

B.1 – SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES

Line Item 

Description




QTY   
Unit Price
   Total

0001 

TASK 1 -Repair the C-5 Substation


1 Job
$__________
$__________

0002
      Monetary Award for Safety Conscious Performance   1 Lot
$To be completed by CO


      in accordance with KSC 52.223-120.
           at time of award 
     


                                                                                     TOTAL   $_______________

Offeror’s Note:  The following line items 0003 through 0005 are unit prices the Contractor agrees to accept and the Government agrees to pay in the event the specified contingency occurs.    For specific guidance concerning how these unit prices will be applied, see the referenced provision for each line item.

0003         Unit price per transformer the Contractor will be paid 


 to cover the additional Contractor expense that will be


 incurred for all activities associated with the remediation


 of any transformer found to have PCB levels in excess


 of 50ppm.   For specific guidance, see J-C-11.





Unit Price Per Transformer

$___________$____________

0004         Unit price per breaker the Contractor will be paid 


 to cover the additional Contractor expense that will be


 incurred for all activities associated with the remediation


 of any breaker found to have PCB levels in excess


 of 50ppm.   For specific guidance, see J-C-12.





Unit Price Per Breaker

$___________$____________

0005       Unit prices for the Contractor to provide new 3” conduits

    in lieu of using existing conduit in the event the existing

    conduit  is unusable.  For specific guidance, see J-C-13.




Unit Price Per Run having a 

length between 20’ to 50’


$___________$_____________
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SECTION L - INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS
meeting minutes for safety meetings and pre-task briefings, documenting attendees and topics discussed, to the Contracting Officer within two working days.

(5) 
RESERVED

(6)    Listing of key personnel to be contacted in times of emergency. 

(7) 
How the Contractor intends to comply with 29 CFR 1926 Safety and Health Regulations for Construction and Chapter 6 of NPR 8715.3 (NASA Safety Manual With Change 1 Dated 06/19/2002) with regard to all safety issues that will be encountered on this project (including, but not limited to, fall protection, shoring and trenching, and working around potentially powered electrical equipment).  This plan shall include all hazards that will be encountered on this project, training required for personnel to work around the hazards, personal protective equipment (PPE) required to work around the hazard, and procedures to prevent personnel from being injured or killed and equipment from being damaged. The contractor will be responsible for providing all equipment necessary to comply with all references..

(8)
How the Contractor intends to comply with KSC Standard Construction Conditions, Attachment B, Item 3, Fire Protection and Required Permits. 

(9) 
The plan shall include the statement “the Contractor will not invalidate the integrity of safety systems/devices without proper authorization". 

 (10) 
Electrical Safety Requirements - Special requirements, coordination, and precautions will apply to any contract work on or near electrical systems.


A. Each contractor performing work on or near any electrical system shall provide a written program for such work as part of its health and safety plan which is consistent with the requirements of 29 CFR 1910.147 (lockout/tagout).  

B. Each contractor performing work on or near Electric Power Generation, Transmission, and Distribution (such as Orsino Substation, C-5 Substation, the Emergency Power Plant, and overhead and underground 15 KV power distribution system) shall provide a written program for such work as part of its health and safety plan which is consistent with the requirements of 29 CFR 1910.269.

C. Each contractor performing work on or near electrical systems not covered under part B above shall provide a written program for such work as part of its health and safety plan which is consistent with the requirements of 29 CFR 1910.331 through 29 CFR 1910.335.
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